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Dear Judge Scarola:

I am writing in response to Mr. Inzuelbach’s
correspondence to the Court on August 3, 2020.

I am objecting to any additional submissions to the Court,
as the record has already been closed in this matter. Under
N.J.A.C. 1:1-14.7(f), there should be “no proposed findings of
fact, conclusions of law, briefs, forms of order or other
dispositions permitted after the final argument” unless
permitted or requested by the judge. No additional submissions
should be considered at this time as the record has already been
closed and all parties are awaiting a decision.
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Sincerely Yours,

GURBIR S. GREWAL
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY

By: /s/Sydney Finkelstein
Sydney Finkelstein
Deputy Attorney General

Michael I. Inzeulbuch (via email)
Arthur H. Lang (via email)
Paul Tractenberg (via email)



